

From: Ethan Zonca

To: Doug Young

Date: May 24, 2016

Subject: Request for Info - File #0361-EX-PL-2016

Message:

Mr. Young,

When initially submitting Form 442, I followed the FCC registration guide provided by GPS Source, Inc. Their documentation instructs prospective customers to submit 251pW into the application form. However, it is now apparent that this number is incorrect and the ERP value should be -81 dBm EIRP = 7.9 pW EIRP = 4.8 pW ERP as stated in my calculations attached to the submission.

I apologize for the discrepancy, and I have amended the Particulars of Operation to correct this error.

Regards,
Ethan Zonca